# St Peter's Anglican Church & Hall



B0137 St Peters Church

#### Location

479-453 Albert Street,, EAST MELBOURNE VIC 3002 - Property No B0137

# Municipality

MELBOURNE CITY

#### Level of significance

State

# Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H0009

### **Heritage Listing**

**National Trust** 

# Statement of Significance

Last updated on - February 21, 2007

The earliest Anglican city church in Melbourne to survive on its original site. The earliest section of the church comprising the nave, designed in a simplified Gothic idiom, was completed in 1848 to the design of Charles Laing. Subsequent additions were made between 1854 and 1876, comprising the transepts, chancel, vestry and organ chamber. The interior contains many excellent fittings.

Classified: 19/06/1958 Upgraded: 25/07/1968

Hall & Cross Classified: 17/10/1985

Revised: 03/08/1998

See also: Former School B4201

Vicarage B3137

Hermes Number 64276

**Property Number** 

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/